- Caitlyn McGhee

From: BrendaMarts

Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2024 3:44 PM

To:. District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda ltem #31

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda ltem #31: Economic Consultants Oregon, Ltd., d.b.a. ECOnorthwest, to provide for the
Comprehensive Housing Market Study and Charrette Project, Regional Affordable Housing
Fund, contract amount $425,000.00 (SC2400001908)

Pima County is going to pay ECOnorthwest to do a housing market Study: $425,000 to tell us that
there is not enough housing, and the average rent is too high. If the Bos want to know about housing
why don't they ask the 50 or more persons (FTE) on the payroll in that area. The BOS could talk with
any property manager and get the information about housing. They could answer the phone when
people that are facing eviction or having problems paying the rent call for assistance. Ask them why
they are having problems.

It is shameful that the BOS will pay a service to do a study for $425,000.00 that will not go into
helping people that are being evicted or behind on their rent.

If they gave $425.00 to 1,000 people this month there would be a better outcome for all of Pima
County. What a waste!! Affordable Housing Planning at Pima County needs to be examined for
some common sense.
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Caitlyn McGhee

From: JaneOrent i

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 4:55 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: agenda items

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

#20 Please appoint Tracy Ethridge Nielsen immediately. The Constable's office needs assistance.

#31 We already know we have a problem. Instead of paying more than $400,000 to "studt," why not help
people who are behind on their rent
#29 Why are we paying millions for pet care when humans are on the street?

Jane M. Orient, MD






